

**Member Major Projects Board  
Action Log  
(run wef Sept 2023)**

This log is intended to capture any questions within MMPB meetings that require more detailed response that cannot be answered within the meeting. It is not intended to duplicate aspects that are captured in the meeting minutes, but rather to provide a mechanism through which, officers can respond to MMPB members in between scheduled MMPB meetings. The log will be published with subsequent meeting papers, for information.

Ref	Raised by	Subject	Action	MMPB meeting	Update	Comment provided by	Completed	Date closed
11	Board	Overview of process and definition of projects	Request for overview of how projects move through the project oversight process, to include a definition of projects that MMPB will oversee	13.12.24	Will be brought to a future meeting	VD		
12	Board	Removal of projects from list overseen by MMPB	Request for information to be provided on how projects may be removed from the list of projects that MMPB oversee	27.03.24	Discussed with Deputy Monitoring Officer and S151 Officer. Projects that MMPB no longer wish to view will not be reported to MMPB but will continue to be monitored under the Capital Programme monitoring.	VD	Yes	18.04.24
13	Board	Parkway (Florence Fields)	Request that officers consider a way of briefing all Councillors on the current status of the project	27.03.24	Under consideration	DO		